



MEMO

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

To: Redevelopment Authority
From: Adrienne Nelson, Associate Planner
Date: November 3, 2025
Re: Renew Kaukauna Program Application – Galleria of Tile

Jesus and Amanda Septimo, owners of the Galleria of Tile located at 319 Lawe Street, have submitted an application for the Renew Kaukauna Program. They are requesting funds in order to reimburse work already done on the building, including foundational and structural repairs, new siding, and a new outdoor staircase. Funding is also requested for new signage which has yet to be installed. Project costs total \$96,800.00. Counting the demolition work completed, the work done on the building comes out to \$114,800.00. They are requesting \$30,000.00 from RACK.

